Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 29, 2020 3:13 PM

To: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC); Lamothe, Colleen; Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: COVID-19 industry mobilization update - announcement

There are some factual inaccuracies in the BKG on Thornhill & Medicom that | worked with the writers to correct. N95
masks were lumped in to Medicom incorrectly, and some tweaks were made to ensure consistency around how we
address numbers.

Emily

From: Gerasimov, Boyan {(SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 29, 2020 3:02 PM

To: Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe @pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>
Cc: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: COVID-19 industry mobilization update - announcement

Thanks for sharing. A few small comments/suggested edits attached. Kelly might have more. Adding Leslie and Emily.

From: Lamothe, Colleen [mailto:Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]

Sent: March 29, 2020 2:41 PM

To: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: COVID-19 industry mobilization update - announcement
Importance: High

Hi there,

Received the (near) final products from comms for the announcement tomorrow and | wanted to ensure there weren’t
any flags on your end.

Thanks,
Colleen
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